
From: Marc Thomas [mailto:marct@noriker.co.uk]  

Sent: 17 July 2018 13:55 
To: Jenman, Rebecca; Konstatin Lebedev 

Subject: Re: 181659 Perseverance Road generator 

 
Rebecca, 
 
As advised in my earlier email, I commissioned the AQA for this application. This is both because it 
was a condition of the previous consent, and because I would have been very surprised not to be 
asked to do one for this application, and didn't want this to be left as a condition. Our consultant 
used the wording from the consent conditions as guidance only, and contacted the EHO directly to 
seek further clarity. Apologies if this has led to some confusion. The AQA is in support of the current 
application. 
 
The extension to 1st Sep is agreed. Thanks for letting me know that we will not need to go to 
committee. 
 
regards 
 
Marc 

On 17/07/18 13:36, Jenman, Rebecca wrote: 
Good afternoon 
  
Thank you for your email and attachment. I will consult with the Environmental Health Officer which 
deals with the noise and get back to you once I have her comments on the report.  
  
There has been some confusion in relation to air quality and the need for an assessment. My 
colleague Philippa Hargraves has been in discussion with a consultant, which I believe is working for 
you in relation to producing an air quality assessment. I have not received any formal comments 
from Philippa yet in connection with this application, although it was believed the assessment which 
to be carried out was in connection with this application. However following 
renascent  conversations it is now believed that the assessment being undertaken  is in connection 
with the previous outline permission and condition 9 not this current application. Could you clarify 
the position for me? Philippa has indicated that she will be requiring an assessment prior to 
determination of this current application and I have asked her to provide further comments as soon 
as she can  I can forward theses to you. 
  
I would also like to take ask for you to agree to an extension of time for the application. Given that 
we are approaching the holiday season and the anticipated need for the air quality assessment I 
would suggest the 1st September 2018. This should give us sufficient time. The local member for the 
area has agreed that the application can be dealt with under delegated powers and will not need to 
go in front of a planning committee. 
  
I look forward to hearing from you 
  
Regards 
  
Rebecca 
  
  
  

mailto:marct@noriker.co.uk


Rebecca Jenman 
Principal Planning Officer Minerals and Waste 
Development Management 
Economy, Environment & Culture 
Herefordshire Council 
  
Direct Tel: 01432 261961 
Email: rjenman@herefordshire.gov.uk 
  
Council's Homepage www.herefordshire.gov.uk  
  

  Save paper - please only print out this message if you really need to 

  
  
  
  
From: Marc Thomas [mailto:marct@noriker.co.uk]  

Sent: 17 July 2018 12:07 

To: Jenman, Rebecca; Konstatin Lebedev 
Subject: Re: 181659 Perseverance Road generator 
  
Rebecca, 
 
sorry this has taken a bit longer than expected, but please find noise report attached 
 
regards 
 
Marc 

On 26/05/18 10:34, Marc Thomas wrote: 
Rebecca, 
 
I had expected this to be required, and have commissioned a report. We haven't done the 
background noise measurements yet, so I expect it to be approx two weeks from now. 
 
I have also commissioned an AQA. Could you let me know who our consultant should liaise with over 
this? 
 
If you think it would be useful for us to meet up to run through the application, then I'm happy to do 
so. 
 
regards 
 
Marc 

On 25/05/18 11:37, Jenman, Rebecca wrote: 
Good morning 
  
Please find attached comments from the Councils Environmental Health Officer in relation to the 
application. You will note that further information has been requested in relation to a noise 
assessment. The noise assessment is required prior to the determination of the application. If you 

mailto:rjenman@herefordshire.gov.uk
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could confirm that you will be carrying out the assessment and time scale for it availability I would 
be grateful. 
  
Rebecca 
  
Rebecca Jenman 
Principal Planning Officer Minerals and Waste 
Development Management 
Economy, Environment & Culture 
Herefordshire Council 
  
Direct Tel: 01432 261961 
Email: rjenman@herefordshire.gov.uk 
  
Council's Homepage www.herefordshire.gov.uk  
  

  Save paper - please only print out this message if you really need to 

  
  
  
  
From: Burrage, Susannah  
Sent: 24 May 2018 15:34 

To: Jenman, Rebecca 

Subject: 181659 Perseverance Road generator 
  
Please find attached, best wishes  
Susannah Burrage  
Environmental Health Officer  
Environmental Health and Trading Standards Service  
Herefordshire Council  
8 St Owen’s Street 
Hereford  
HR1 2PJ 
Tel: 01432 261757 
E mail: sburrage@herefordshire.gov.uk  
This e mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the 
addressee. This communication may contain material protected by law from being passed on if you 
are not the intended recipient and have received this e mail in error, you are advised that any use, 
dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying of this e mail is strictly prohibited. If an attachment is 
included we cannot accept any liability for any loss or damage sustained as a result of software 
viruses. It is your responsibility to carry out such virus checking as is necessary before opening an 
attachment.  
If you have received this e mail in error, please notify the IT Service Helpdesk at Herefordshire 
Council on 01432 260160 
  
  

“Any opinion expressed in this e-mail or any attached files are those of the individual and 
not necessarily those of Herefordshire Council, Herefordshire Clinical Commissioning Group 
(HCCG), Wye Valley NHS Trust or 2gether NHS Foundation Trust. You should be aware that 
Herefordshire Council, Herefordshire Clinical Commissioning Group (HCCG), Wye Valley NHS 

mailto:rjenman@herefordshire.gov.uk
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Trust & 2gether NHS Foundation Trust monitors its email service. This e-mail and any 
attached files are confidential and intended solely for the use of the addressee. This 
communication may contain material protected by law from being passed on. If you are not 
the intended recipient and have received this e-mail in error, you are advised that any use, 
dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you have 
received this e-mail in error please contact the sender immediately and destroy all copies of 
it.”  
 
 

--  

_________________________________________ 

Noriker Power Ltd 

Maxet House 

Lansdown Industrial Estate 

Gloucester Road 

Cheltenham 

GL51 8PL 

  

Mob: +44 (0)7903 872767 

Tel: +44 (0)1242 308515 

 
 

--  

_________________________________________ 

Noriker Power Ltd 

Railway House 

Bruton Way 

Gloucester 

GL1 1DG 

  

Mob: +44 (0)7903 872767 

Tel: +44 (0)1452 541746 
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_________________________________________ 

Noriker Power Ltd 

Railway House 

Bruton Way 

Gloucester 

GL1 1DG 

 

Mob: +44 (0)7903 872767 

Tel: +44 (0)1452 541746 

 


